
City of San Antonio

AGENDA
Transportation Advisory Board Meeting

Wednesday, January 24, 2024 5:00 PM

Public Safety Headquarters
 Room 1403, 315 South

Santa Rosa, San Antonio,
TX 78207

The Transportation Advisory Board Meeting will hold its regular meeting in the Public Safety
Headquarters  Room 1403, 315 South Santa Rosa, San Antonio, TX 78207 beginning at 5:00 PM.
Once convened, the Transportation Advisory Board Meeting will take up the following items no sooner
than the designated times.

Once a quorum is established, the Transportation Advisory Board Meeting shall consider the following:

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of the minutes from the Transportation Advisory Board meeting on November 15, 2023.

Public Comments

2. Public Comments

Briefing and Possible Action on the following items

3. Illegal VehicleforHire Operations in San Antonio
4. Scope of the Transportation Advisory Board
5. Horse Carriages Rule #1004 (Restricted Streets) 
6. Chapter 33 – A.M. Best Insurance Rating Requirement
7. Items for the next TAB Agenda
8. Announcements
9. Adjournment

At any time during the meeting, the Transportation Advisory Board Meeting may meet in executive
session for consultation with the City Attorney's Office concerning attorney client matters under Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code.

DISABILITY ACCESS STATEMENT
This meeting site is wheelchair accessible. Auxiliary Aids and Services, including Deaf

interpreters, must be requested fortyeight [48] hours prior to the meeting. For assistance, call
(210) 2077268 or 711 Texas Relay Service for the Deaf.

Intérpretes en español estarán disponibles durante la junta del consejo de la ciudad para los asistentes
que lo requieran. También se proveerán intérpretes para los ciudadanos que deseen exponer su punto
de vista al consejo de la ciudad. Para más información, llame al (210) 2077253

Posted on: 01/20/2024  11:11 AM

https://sanantonio.primegov.com/content/images/org/3ad085.jpg


City of San Antonio

AGENDA
Transportation Advisory Board Meeting

Wednesday, January 24, 2024 5:00 PM

Public Safety Headquarters
 Room 1403, 315 South

Santa Rosa, San Antonio,
TX 78207

The Transportation Advisory Board Meeting will hold its regular meeting in the Public Safety
Headquarters  Room 1403, 315 South Santa Rosa, San Antonio, TX 78207 beginning at 5:00 PM.
Once convened, the Transportation Advisory Board Meeting will take up the following items no sooner
than the designated times.

Once a quorum is established, the Transportation Advisory Board Meeting shall consider the following:

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of the minutes from the Transportation Advisory Board meeting on November 15, 2023.

Public Comments

2. Public Comments

Briefing and Possible Action on the following items

3. Illegal VehicleforHire Operations in San Antonio
4. Scope of the Transportation Advisory Board
5. Horse Carriages Rule #1004 (Restricted Streets) 
6. Chapter 33 – A.M. Best Insurance Rating Requirement
7. Items for the next TAB Agenda
8. Announcements
9. Adjournment

At any time during the meeting, the Transportation Advisory Board Meeting may meet in executive
session for consultation with the City Attorney's Office concerning attorney client matters under Chapter
551 of the Texas Government Code.

DISABILITY ACCESS STATEMENT
This meeting site is wheelchair accessible. Auxiliary Aids and Services, including Deaf

interpreters, must be requested fortyeight [48] hours prior to the meeting. For assistance, call
(210) 2077268 or 711 Texas Relay Service for the Deaf.

Intérpretes en español estarán disponibles durante la junta del consejo de la ciudad para los asistentes
que lo requieran. También se proveerán intérpretes para los ciudadanos que deseen exponer su punto
de vista al consejo de la ciudad. Para más información, llame al (210) 2077253

Posted on: 01/20/2024  11:11 AM



 

TAB Minutes Page 1 of 3 15 November 2023 

Audio records shall be considered the official transcript of this meeting. 

 

 

City of San Antonio Transportation Advisory Board (TAB) 

 

Transportation Advisory Board Minutes 

Wednesday, November 15, 2023 

 

 

Board Members Present:                                                    Board Members Absent: 

George Mery Nick Roberson 

Joey Pawlik George Garcia 

Robert Gonzales         Ty Edwards 

Eddie Rodriguez          

Erica LaHood 

Javier Tristan 

David Strainge 

 

Others Present 

Janette Torres-Gloria, Administrative Services Officer SAPD 

Gary Gilbert, Administrative Service Manager SAPD 

James Kopp, Assistant City Attorney 

Joe Herrera, Ground Transportation Unit Supervisor SAPD 

 

Guests 

 

None 

 

Roll Call & Call to Order 

 

      The meeting was called to order by Mr. Mery at 5:02 pm. A Roll Call                     

followed, at least six (6) voting board members were present, and a quorum was established. 

 

1.   Approval of Minutes: 

 

 Approval of Minutes for October 25, 2023, TAB meeting 

 

 D. Strainge moved for approval; R. Gonzales seconded the motion. 

 

 For:  All  Against:  None  Abstentions:  None Minutes Approved  

 

2. Public Comments: 

 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TAB Minutes Page 2 of 3 15 November 2023 

Audio records shall be considered the official transcript of this meeting. 

 

 

Briefing and Possible Action on the following Items:  
 

3. How the TAB can assist the Taxicab Industry: 

 

 Mr. Mery briefed the TAB on the responsibilities of the board and specifically in the Taxicab 

industry.  

 

 Mr. Gonzales described how the taxicabs airport departure trips have decreased dramatically 

over the last few years. 

  

      Discussion was held 

 

 Mr. Gonzales made a motion to create a new taxicab permit formula utilizing the current 

population of San Antonio and the current number of taxicabs. Second by Mr. Strainge. 

 

 For:  George Mery, Robert Gonzales, Eddie Rodriguez, Erica LaHood, Javier Tristan, David 

Strainge.        Against: Joey Pawlik        Abstentions: None        Motion Recommended  

 

 

 

4. Limousine and Charter Chauffeur License Requirements: 

 

 No Action taken. 

  

5.   2024 Transportation Advisory Board Meeting Calendar: 

 

 Mr. Gilbert presented the 2024 TAB meeting calendar to the Board. 

 

 Mr. Gonzales made a motion to accept the 2024 TAB meeting calendar; Second by E. 

Rodriguez. 

 

 For: All        Against:  None        Abstentions: None        Approved 

 

 

6.   Items for the Next TAB Agenda: 

 

• Limousine industries illegal operators - GTUs role 

• The Scope of the TAB 

 

  

7. Announcements:     

 

 None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

TAB Minutes Page 3 of 3 15 November 2023 

Audio records shall be considered the official transcript of this meeting. 

 

 

8. Adjournment: 

  

 Motion made by Mr. Gonzales and seconded by Mr. Rodriguez  

 

 For:  All     Against:  None       

 

 

 Meeting adjourned at 6:25 pm 

 

 

 

_________________________                          _____________________________ 

George Mery Gary J. Gilbert 

TAB Vice-Chairperson Administrative Services Manager 

                                                                             Recorder/Transcriber of Minutes                                
                                                                                                                                                                                           



CHAPTER 33 - VEHICLES FOR HIRE 

 

Effective November 21, 2022 

  ARTICLE I.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

DIVISION 1. GENERAL PROCEDURES 
 

Sec. 33-001. Statement of policy. 
 

It is the policy of the City of San Antonio to promote efficient, safe, reliable, and 
quality ground transportation services in the city. To this end, this chapter provides 
for the regulation of such services to be carried out in a manner that protects the 
public health and safety, promotes the public convenience and necessity, and 
respects the concept of free enterprise. 
 

Sec. 33-002. Scope; effect; exclusions. 
 

This chapter governs the operation of vehicles for hire and ground transportation 
services in the City of San Antonio under each form of operating authority. The 
chapter, however, is not a limitation on the power of the city council to incorporate 
in a grant of operating authority special provisions relating to the operation of the 
particular ground transportation service to the grant. To the extent that a special 
provision conflicts with this chapter, the special provision controls. The following 
exclusions apply: 

 
(a)   This chapter does not apply to a person operating a ground 
transportation service that is: 

 
(1)   Operated under state or federal authority unless subject to the 
city's regulatory authority; 
 
(2)   Used to transport persons for hire and is regulated by another 
City of San Antonio ordinance; 
 
(3)   In the performance of a service involving a point of origin or 
destination outside the city that was authorized by a certificate of 
public convenience and necessity issued by the Texas Railroad 
Commission, except that the director shall prescribe routes, times, 
and locations for loading, unloading and stopping on public streets in 
the city for a ground transportation service operated under such a 
certificate. 
 
(4)   Operated for a funeral home in the performance of funeral 
services; 
 
 



CHAPTER 33 - VEHICLES FOR HIRE 

 

Effective November 21, 2022 

 (5)   Provided by an employer or employee association for use in 
transporting employees between the employees' homes and the 
employer's place of business or between work stations, with the 
employees reimbursing the employer or employee association in an 
amount calculated only to offset the reasonable expenses of 
operating the vehicle; 
 

 (6)   Owned and operated by the federal or state government, by a 
political subdivision of the state, or by a person under contract with 
the city for operation of the vehicle; 
 

 (7)   Used in a carpool to transport the person and others on a 
prearranged basis between their homes and places of employment 
or places of common destination, if only a fee calculated to 
reasonably cover expenses is charged; 
 

 (8)   Used to transport children to or from school if only a fee 
calculated to reasonably cover expenses is charged; 
 

 (9)   Owned by a nonprofit organization and carrying only 
passengers associated with that organization, if no compensation is 
received from any other person for carrying the passengers; 
 

 (10)   A courtesy vehicle, as defined in Sec. 33-003 of this chapter, 
if the name of the business or sponsor of such vehicle is permanently 
affixed to the outside of the vehicle; 
 
 (11)   Those services the provision of which is a continuation of 
interstate travel; and 
 

 (12)   Those services provided by VIA Metropolitan Transit wherein 
persons are transported along regularly scheduled routes throughout 
the city for loading and unloading, at frequent intermittent stops, 
alongside the curb or curb lines of a street; wherein the disabled and 
the elderly are provided with special services; and wherein persons 
are offered express service from designated park and ride locations 
throughout the city. 

 
(b)   Divisions 4 and 6 of this articles do not apply to: 

 
(1)   The driver of a ground transportation service operated under 
authority granted by the Interstate Commerce Commission, if the 
driver is operating within the scope of the driver's employment; and 
 
(2)   Motor coaches having a gross-weight rating in excess of 23,000 
pounds. 



CHAPTER 33 - VEHICLES FOR HIRE 

 

Effective November 21, 2022 

 
Sec. 33-003. Definitions. 

 

 
Compensation shall mean any money, thing of value, payment, consideration, 
reward, tip, donation, gratuity or profit paid to, accepted or received by the driver 
or owner of any vehicle in exchange for transportation of a person, or persons, 
whether paid upon solicitation, demand or contract, or voluntarily, or intended as 
a gratuity or donation.   
 
Courtesy vehicle shall mean a vehicle which provides a passenger ground 
transportation service exclusively for the clients of a sponsor of such vehicle and 
such sponsor is not a business, association, organization or any other entity 
engaged in providing a vehicle for hire service of any kind, and which accepts no 
fares or compensation paid by a passenger to the driver of such a vehicle or to the 
sponsor.   
 
Ground transportation service shall mean a service which utilizes or connects 
individuals with vehicles for hire in the transportation of passengers from within the 
city and which includes, but is not limited to, horse-drawn carriage service, group 
cycle service, limousine service, pedicab service, tour service, charter service, 
taxicab service and transportation network companies.  
 
Limousine service shall mean a ground transportation service that uses vehicles 
with a capacity of 4 to 15 passengers  to transport passengers for a fare based on 
a one hour or more hiring period and:   

 
(a)   On an pre-arranged basis only; and, 
 
(b)   On irregular routes and schedules. 
 

The term, "limousine service," may also refer to any or all of the following: 
 
(1)   A facility from which the service is operated; 
 
(2)   Vehicles for hire used in the operation of the service; or 
 
(3) A person who owns or operates said service. 
 

A limousine service vehicle shall not be equipped with a taximeter. 
 
Limo-bus shall mean a motor vehicle that: 
 
 (a)  Has been so designated by the director; and 
 



CHAPTER 33 - VEHICLES FOR HIRE 

 

Effective November 21, 2022 

(b)  Has a manufacturer’s or modifier's rated seating capacity at least nine 
and not more than 45 passengers. 

 
(c) If the rated seating capacity is more than 15 passengers, has 

registered with the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles as a 
commercial vehicle. 

 
Limo-van shall mean a motor vehicle that: 
 
          (a)  Has been so designated by the director; and 
 

(b)  Has a manufacturer’s or modifier's rated seating capacity of at least 
eight and not more than 15 passengers. 

 
Luxury vehicle shall mean a motor vehicle that:   

 
(a)   Has been designated by the director as a luxury vehicle; 
 
(b)   Has a manufacturer's rated seating capacity of not more than eight 

passengers; and 
 
(c)   Has an original wheelbase of 109 inches or more. 

 
Manifest shall mean the daily record prepared by a driver or a holder upon which 
appears the driver’s name and vehicle number; date and hours of operation; time, 
place, origin and destination of each trip; amount of fare and other charges; and 
all other information as required by this chapter.   
 



gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight







gg96652
Highlight



gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight



gg96652
Highlight





gg96652
Highlight













gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight



gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight







gg96652
Highlight

gg96652
Highlight



CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 

HORSE-DRAWN CARRIAGE RULES AND REGULATIONS 

August 15, 2013 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

HORSE-DRAWN CARRIAGE 

 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 

 

 

1004. Streets:  

 

(a) Carriages shall not operate on the following streets: 

Houston (between Flores and S. Alamo) 

Losoya 

Losoya (between Crockett and Market) 

Commerce St. (accept for routes to stands from the barn) 

Caesar Chavez (between IH-10/35 and St. Mary’s) 

 



CHAPTER 33 - VEHICLES FOR HIRE 

 

Effective November 21, 2022 

  ARTICLE I.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

 

Sec. 33-018. Insurance requirements generally. 
 

(a)   Prior to commencement of operations pursuant to this chapter the holder shall 
produce and furnish to the director, and thereafter keep in full force and effect, a 
policy of public liability and property damage insurance. Such policy of insurance 
shall be in the amount hereafter specified in this chapter and shall be subject to 
approval by the city risk manager. Every such policy shall insure all the vehicles 
Permitted by the holder in the vehicle for hire service authorized in the operating 
permit. Such policy shall inure to the benefit of any person who shall be injured or 
who shall sustain property damage as a result of the negligence of the holder or 
his servants or agents. The insurer shall be obligated to pay all final judgments 
which may be rendered on behalf of the public for injury or damage resulting to 
persons or property from the negligent operation of the holder's ground 
transportation service. 
 
(b)   Every policy of insurance shall be issued by an insurance company with a 
minimum A.M. Best rating of B+ and authorized to do business in Texas. 

 
(c)   Failure to procure and keep in full force and effect an insurance policy from a 
company that has an A.M. Best rating of B+ or above and that meets the 
minimum amount of insurance requirements under this chapter shall result in the 
suspension of the holder's operating permits 

 

Secs. 33-019 - 33-024, reserved. 

 


	TAB Minutes 15 Nov  2023 - Draft
	Chapter 33, Article I - illegal operations
	TAB Ordinance 1984
	TAB Ordiance 1991
	TAB Ordinance 2004
	TAB Ordiance 2009
	TAB Ord 2007, Quorum 
	Horse-Drawn Carriage R&R
	Chapter 33, Article I - AM BEST B+

